BUCKLERS PARK COMMUNITY HUB

INVITATION TO TENDER (ITT)
for

The day to day operation of the new café within Bucklers Park Community Hub.
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All Tenders MUST be returned to:

Andrew Eltham

Chief Executive Officer
Age Concern Bracknell Forest
27 Worlds End Hill
BRACKNELL 
RG12 0XH
Email: info@ageconcernbracknell.org.uk 
SUMMARY INSTRUCTIONS AND DETAILS OF CONTRACT

	ITEM
	CONTRACT DETAILS

	Contract Description
	1.To provide bespoke and flexible café services within the Community Hub (address below);
2.To provide café catering services during the Community Hub (address below) opening hours.  
Bucklers Park Community Hub 
Goodwood Crescent 

Crowthorne 
BRACKNELL  

Berkshire
RG45 6NB

	Period of Contract
	Opening summer 2025 (or sooner) for a five-year fixed contract subject to both party’s agreement. 
Option of a two-year break clause subject to both parties’ agreement. 

	Details of Further Information

	Further information is set out in the detailed specification. 

	Submission Instructions
Tenderers are required to send their tender submissions to:
	Andrew Eltham

Chief Executive

Age Concern Bracknell Forest,

27 Worlds End Hill

BRACKNELL
RG12 0XH

Email: info@ageconcernbracknell.org.uk 

	Date and Time for Tender Submission Return
	All tenders must be returned by 12 NOON on 05/03/2025.

	All enquiries to be sent to

	Andrew Eltham via email: info@ageconcernbracknell.org.uk

	Timeline
	Invitations to Stage 2 – 07/02/2025
Stage 2 held – Between 10/03 – 14/03/2025

Offer made by w/c 17/03/2025 (some dates subject to change).


IMPORTANT NOTICE
This Invitation to Tender (ITT) is issued by Age Concern Bracknell Forest. This Invitation to Tender (ITT) will be made available to all local businesses / organisations / people who can provide a bespoke and flexible café style service for the service users of Buckler’s Park Community Hub and its local community.   

Age Concern Bracknell Forest are not liable for any costs resulting from any amendment or cancellation of this tender process nor any other costs, charges, fees, expenses, claims or disbursements (howsoever arising and including third party costs) incurred by those expressing an interest for this contract opportunity. 
Introduction to Age Concern Bracknell Forest CIO
Age Concern Bracknell Forest is a longstanding, not for profit Charity with a rich history of enhancing the well-being of individuals in the Bracknell Forest area. Established five decades ago with a primary mission to alleviate the challenges faced by older people through charitable endeavours. In recent years, the Charity has expanded its primary mission to encompass not only older people but also the broader community, reflecting its commitment to inclusive and community-driven initiatives.

Throughout its existence, Age Concern Bracknell Forest has been at the forefront of providing essential services and support to not only older individuals but also the wider community. These services encompass a diverse array of initiatives aimed at improving the quality of life for all residents. From programs fostering social engagement and promoting health and wellness to supporting clinically vulnerable people, the organisation has adapted to meet the evolving needs of the community.
Introduction to Bucklers Park, Crowthorne, BRACKNELL, Berkshire
With green space in abundance, Buckler’s Forest forms the south eastern boundary to the large housing development and provides over 100 acres of picturesque native parkland for the community to enjoy.  Nestling in this space, a short walk from the heart of Crowthorne village centre, is the Bucklers Park residential development.  

Located between the Forest and residential homes is Bucklers Park Community Hub; a multi-purpose Hub that offers different things for different people. It will bring people together helping to invigorate and refresh the community to work together by providing an opportunity to socialise, learn and access key services.  

Site Visits 
We understand that those participating in the tender may wish to visit the site and view the available facilities. Site visits can be arranged by appointment only or as part of scheduled community engagement sessions. To request a site visit, please use the email address provided on the front page, and we will do our best to accommodate a convenient time and date.
Bucklers Park Community Hub Values

The Bucklers Park Community Hub is more than just a building; it is a welcoming and inclusive space designed to foster connection, collaboration, and a sense of belonging. Our values are the cornerstone of everything we do, and we expect all partners, including the chosen café operator, to embrace and reflect these principles in their work.



Our Core Values -

1. Open and Accessible to Everyone
· The Hub is a space for all members of the community, regardless of age, background, or ability.

· We strive to remove barriers to access, ensuring that everyone feels welcome and valued.

· Facilities and services are designed to cater to a diverse range of needs, including those of families, older adults, and individuals with disabilities.

2. Bringing People Together
· The Hub is a place where connections are made, friendships are formed, and collaboration thrives.

· Through events, activities, and services, we aim to unite people across different walks of life, fostering mutual understanding and shared experiences.

· We encourage community-led initiatives and partnerships that strengthen the bonds between individuals and groups.

3. Non-Judgmental and Non-Discriminatory

· The Hub is committed to being a safe and respectful space where everyone is treated with dignity and kindness.

· We actively promote equality, diversity, and inclusion, challenging discrimination in all forms.

· We believe in creating an environment where people can express themselves freely, without fear of judgment.

4. Promoting Health and Wellbeing

· The Hub is dedicated to enhancing the physical and mental wellbeing of the community.

· We support activities and services that promote healthy lifestyles, mindfulness, and overall wellness.

· By providing a positive environment and resources, we aim to help individuals thrive in all aspects of their lives.

5. Building Community Cohesion

· The Hub fosters a sense of belonging and unity within the community.

· We strive to bridge gaps between different groups, encouraging understanding, cooperation, and mutual support.

· Through shared experiences and collaborative efforts, we aim to create a harmonious and resilient community.

SCHEDULE ONE – SPECIFICATION

Catering Objectives 

Age Concern Bracknell Forest has identified its key objectives as below.

Quality
To supply a wide choice of high quality, nutritious and hearty snacks and refreshment at agreed times, giving good value for money and within budget which reflect well on the contractor and Age Concern Bracknell Forest. 

Efficiency

To provide an efficient catering option that meets the requirements of all visitors to Buckler’s Park Community Hub.

Delegation

To delegate the operational responsibilities to the Contractor who will respond efficiently and effectively to those needs. 

Management

To ensure that the Manager of the café premises is a well-qualified professional with a proven track record, able to communicate with visitors and who will take a pro-active approach in assisting in the provision of a first-class service. 

Innovation

To ensure the catering service is provided by a dedicated and appropriately trained staff, offering enthusiasm, creativity and innovation and to supply a stimulating range of food options based on fresh and wholesome produce. 
Environment

To provide a welcoming environment for all visitors, providing flexibility wherever possible.

Openness

To ensure that all records are open for inspection by Age Concern Bracknell Forest or their nominated representative at all reasonable times. Age Concern Bracknell Forest are to receive financial reports, quarterly and is to be kept informed of the full facts of the catering services including sales and operations at all times. 

Specification of Contract

This specification sets out the nature of the services to be provided under the tender agreement for the Bucklers Park Community Hub Café. Where quality standards are set out, they are the minimum acceptable level to be achieved on a consistent basis. The specifications are not exhaustive and are to be taken as indicative of the general standards which are to be achieved. 

Where the services required are described, this is to give a broad indication of the type and volume of services currently envisaged. It is expected that the Contractor will co-operate with Age Concern Bracknell Forest during the course of the Agreement to provide such services as are required and to develop and improve service to meet changing needs. 
Service Standards

All service must be prompt, friendly and efficient, recognising the needs and circumstances of the customer. All advertised hours of the service must be adhered to. It is essential that the Contractor is flexible and responsive to the service needs of the visitors. Changes may be required at relatively short notice. All service provisions must meet all current and future Food Hygiene and HSE regulations and the Contractor must always adhere to the current legislation and sector best practice. 

Allergen compliance in relation to all food and preparation area, appropriately trained staff to deal with customer requests for information about allergens. The Contractor must inform Age Concern Bracknell Forest of any reports of their business activities resulting from any visits by the Department of Environmental Health within 24 hours.

The Contractor must ensure that all personnel are clearly identifiable whilst on Age Concern Bracknell Forest’s premises. Age Concern Bracknell Forest wishes to partner an organisation who can proactively manage cost areas whilst attaining and maintaining high quality service levels within the Bucklers Park Community Hub.
CATERING SERVICES INFORMATION – Catering Facilities and Equipment. 

Bucklers Park Community Hub Café 
The café area will have indoor seating of around 30 covers as well as an outdoor seated area with around 32 covers. In time, the Café could also operate a take-away service.  
Service Style 

The Contractor to use their own packaging for food and beverages. 

Branding

All branding such as marketing and tariff boards and uniform styles must be made by the Contractor in agreement with Age Concern Bracknell Forest. 

Cash Register

The cash register would be the Contractor’s responsibility to source and have the ability to take credit and debit card payments as well as contactless payments. WiFi is available within the building.

Light Equipment and Service Wares

All necessary light equipment and service wares (food displays etc) will be the responsibility of the Contractor. The Contractor will need to remove ALL cash at the end of working hours.
Office Accommodation 

There will be no dedicated office space within the building for the successful contractor. 
Utilities

A surcharge for electricity, gas and water will be applied, based on proportional usage for the setting.
Staff Welfare Facilities

The staff of the successful Contractor will be able to use the public amenities located in the building.
Shared Facilities

The Café contractor will be responsible for contributing to the up-keep of shared areas, such as toilets, to ensure they are kept clean and tidy. This may involve either a surcharge or clearly defined shared cleaning responsibilities.
Waste Removal 
The Contractor will be responsible for the removal of all waste to the designated area as specified by Age Concern Bracknell Forest, if the successful candidate has excessive waste it may become the operator’s obligation to increase the waste facilities at their expense.

Evaluation Process –

Stage 1: ITT Submission
· All submitted tenders will be evaluated based on the criteria outlined in this document, including the quality of the catering offer, financial viability, and alignment with community values.
Evaluation / Weighting:

· Quality of Proposed Catering Offer: 40%

· Financial Viability: 30%

· Experience and Qualifications: 20%

· Alignment with Community Hub Values: 10%

· A shortlist of up to three applicants will be selected to proceed to Stage 2.

Stage 2: Presentation and Food Sampling - (if appropriate)
· Shortlisted applicants will be invited to a face-to-face session with a selection panel.
· During this session, applicants will:

· Give a presentation of their vision for the café and its role in the community.

· Showcase a selection of proposed menu items for tasting (if appropriate).

· Answer questions from the panel about their proposal.
· The panel will evaluate presentations / face to face based on criteria:
· Presentation of Vision (20%): Alignment with community values and goals.

· Food Quality / Variety and Taste (40%): Variety, innovation, and taste.

· Engagement and Communication (20%): Effectiveness in conveying ideas and responding to questions.

· Operational Feasibility (20%): Practicality and alignment with financial and service commitments.
Final Decision
· Scores from both stages will be combined to determine the successful applicant. Feedback will be provided to all participants upon request.

Business Plan Requirement
The successful applicant will also be required to submit a satisfactory business plan before the final contract is issued / signed. This business plan must include as a minimum:
1. Executive Summary: Overview of their vision and objectives for the café.

2. Operational Plan: Details on staffing, day-to-day operations, and menu development.

3. Financial Plan: Income projections, costs, and profit-sharing details.

4. Marketing Strategy: How they will attract and retain customers.

5. Community Engagement: Plans for integrating with community events and supporting local needs.
The business plan will be reviewed to ensure alignment with the Hub’s objectives and the financial sustainability of the proposal.
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Space / Measurements

Here are the approximate measurements for the café / kitchen spaces. Please note that these dimensions are approximate and may vary slightly:

· Kitchen Area: 6.227m by 4.190m

· Café seating area: 6.218m by 5.942

*Please note this measurement was taken based on the obvious usable space, it may be larger in scale.
Tender Submission Requirements
Checklist – 

· Completed Catering Offer Form (Tender Document One).

· Proposed Opening Hours and Events Plan (Tender Document Two).

· Detailed Financial Proposal (Tender Document Three)

· Business Information Form (Tender Document Four), including:

· Company details.

· Public Liability Insurance (£5m), Employers Liability (£10m), and Professional Indemnity Insurance (£2m).

· Bank statement (dated within the last three months).

· Annual accounts for the last two financial years.

*Note to applicants: Please use the sections below to provide detailed responses to the tender requirements. You are welcome to expand each area, add additional lines or pages, and include any relevant supporting materials (images, graphics, logos, etc.) to further illustrate your proposal. Ensure all sections are completed thoroughly to facilitate comprehensive evaluation.
TENDER DOCUMENT ONE – CATERING OFFER
Please complete this form to state what you will be offering to serve. 

	All Day Beverages
	Breakfast Offer

	Lunch Offer
	Snacks, Sweets and Desserts


TENDER DOCUMENT TWO – OPENING HOURS AND EVENTS
Please complete this form to state what your proposed hours of trading would be. 

	
	Monday
	Tuesday
	Wednesday 
	Thursday
	Friday
	Saturday
	Sunday

	Open
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Close
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


	Would you be willing to open late for special events throughout the year?

	


	Do you foresee being closed on any dates throughout the year? If so, please specify.

	


	Would your provision be open on a Bank Holiday/Public Holiday?

	


	Do you foresee any seasonal opening hours being operated? If so, please specify.

	


TENDER DOCUMENT THREE – TENDER PRICE
To: Andrew Eltham, Chief Executive, Age Concern Bracknell Forest
Having examined the specification for the performance of the services as listed in this document, we offer to pay to Age Concern Bracknell Forest, excluding VAT, the sum of £15,000. The charity will also require payment of a deposit along with the first month's rent. Additional events out of hours may incur an additional fee as agreed by Age Concern Bracknell Forest. Additional charges for utilities contributions should be considered. This will be achieved as below:
TABLE ONE – YOUR TENDER

	Year
	Investment
	Overheads (staff, running costs etc)
	Cost of Stock
	Expected Sales
	Profit (sales minus investment, overheads and stock)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	1
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	£
	£
	£
	£
	£


The figures provided are here for evaluation purposes only, based on the expectation that with the right company the café will be a success. Age Concern Bracknell Forest does not guarantee any sales, profits or numbers of people that may attend the café.

TENDER DOCUMENT FOUR – YOUR BUSINESS
	Company Name
	

	Trading name (if different from above)
	

	Company Registration Number
	

	VAT Registration Number
	

	Website Address
	

	Company Address
	

	Telephone

	

	Person Responsible 

	


Is your organisation:
	Public Limited Company?
	
	Sole Trader?
	
	LLP?
	

	Limited Company?


	
	Trading Partnership? 
	
	CIC?
	


Please supply the following details:

	Date Formed

	

	Turnover per Annum

	

	Number of Employees

	

	Number of Sub-Contractors

	


Please give details of your insurance cover (Please supply a copy of the relevant supporting documents): 

	Public Liability (expected £5m)

	£

	Employers Liability (£10m)

	£

	Professional Indemnity (£2m)

	£


Please attach the below items to your tender form: 

	Bank Statement dated within the last three months.
	

	Annual Accounts for 2 most recent financial years.
	


Company Profile:

	Can you share an overview of your organisation or personal background, including your history and experience in the catering industry?

	

	Do you hold any current certifications, such as food handling, food hygiene, or other relevant accreditations? If so, please provide details, including the certification names, issuing authorities, and dates of validity.
	


Operational Plans:

	Can you provide a detailed outline of your proposed café operational procedures, including daily routines, staffing plans, and overall management strategies?

	

	Please provide details on how you plan to attract and retain recurring customers, including any promotional strategies you have successfully implemented in similar settings.

	

	Please outline your marketing strategy for promoting the café and increasing customer engagement, specifically focusing on attracting local residents and encouraging repeat visits.

	

	Do you have policies in place for safeguarding, health and safety, and emergency procedures? If so, please provide details of these policies.

	

	Please detail your processes for managing the café safely, including measures to ensure staff safety, secure money handling, and overall operational security.
	


Staffing and Qualifications:
	Please provide qualifications and credentials of key personnel that will be involved with the café setting - 

	


Sustainability and Eco-Friendly Practices
	Can you describe the environmentally friendly practices and eco-conscious strategies you plan to implement in your café operations? How do you consider sustainability in your approach to menu design, sourcing, and day-to-day management?
	


Facility Details:

	Please explain how you would maximise the use of both the indoor and outdoor facilities, including any plans for creating themed concepts or experiences. Or supporting other operations happening with the Hub.
	


Community Need:
	How does your business / proposal fit the needs of this community?


	


References:

As part of the application process, the charity requires references to support your submission. Please provide the following:

1. Professional References
Please provide at least one professional reference from a previous employer, colleague, or business associate who can attest to your reliability, professionalism, and suitability.



Name: ___________________________________________

Position: _________________________________________

Organisation: _____________________________________

Contact Number: __________________________________

Email Address: ___________________________________

Relationship to Applicant: __________________________

2. Former Landlord Reference (if applicable)
If you have previously rented a property, please provide a reference from your former landlord confirming your tenancy history, payment reliability, and adherence to tenancy terms.


Name: ___________________________________________

Property Address Rented: ___________________________

Contact Number: __________________________________

Email Address: ___________________________________

Tenancy Duration: From ___________ To ___________

By providing these references, you authorise the charity to contact the individuals listed above for verification purposes.

Applicant Signature: ___________________

Date: _______________

All references should be recent and relevant to your application. The charity reserves the right to contact referees for verification purposes.
CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF CATERING SERVICES WITHIN THE BUCKLERS PARK COMMUNITY HUB, 49 GOODWOOD CRESCENT, CROWTHORNE, BRACKNELL, BERKSHIRE, RG45 6NB 
FORM OF TENDER

To Age Concern Bracknell Forest
Date: ………………………………….

Dear Sir,

TENDER FOR THE CONTRACT. 

I/We the undersigned, hereby tender and offer to provide the Contract as listed which is more particularly referred to in the Invitation to Tender supplied to me/us for the purpose of tendering for the provision of the Contract and upon the terms thereof. 

Attached to this form are the details of our offer. I/We confirm that I/We can supply works under the Contract as specified in the Invitation to Tender; To provide bespoke and flexible café services within, Bucklers Park Community Hub, 49 Goodwood Crescent, Crowthorne, BRACKNELL,  

Berkshire, RG45 6NB and (for the avoidance of doubt) any information supplied to you was true when made and remains true and accurate in all respects. 
I/We confirm and undertake that if any such information becomes untrue or misleading that I/We shall notify you immediately and update such information as required.  I/We confirm that this Tender will remain valid for 120 days from the date of this Form of Tender.  I/We confirm that the undersigned are authorised to commit the Tenderer to the contractual obligations contained in the Invitation to Tender (ITT). 

Signed By

Name(s) ……………………………………………………. 
Position………………………………………………….  

For and on behalf of the Tenderer

………………………………………………………………….. Date………………………………….
Any additional information:
Any items seen in photos may not be supplied.  For reference only.
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